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From: Scholl, Matthew (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 10:30 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: FW: [Itl_mgmt] FW: News Clips from Tuesday, January 3, 2017
 
Hey Look!  Nigeria Today.  That’s a new one for us.
 
US Government Escalates Push for Post-Quantum Cryptography
Nigeria Today
In effect, the National Institute of Standards (NIST) recently announced a request for public-key post-
quantum algorithms. This action follows warnings from the ...
 
 

mailto:dustin.moody@nist.gov
mailto:ray.perlner@nist.gov
mailto:yi-kai.liu@nist.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=deaf41d2799b47cf9b3dd907c84f0893-Jordan, Ste
mailto:daniel.smith@nist.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e79a29feb3994151bfc4f920fc4a8b13-Alperin-She
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e79a29feb3994151bfc4f920fc4a8b13-Alperin-She
http://www.nigeriatoday.ng/2017/01/us-government-escalates-push-for-post-quantum-cryptography/

_______________________________________________

Deputies mailing list

Deputies@nist.gov

https://email.nist.gov/mailman/listinfo/deputies




_______________________________________________

Itl_mgmt mailing list

Itl_mgmt@nist.gov

https://email.nist.gov/mailman/listinfo/itl_mgmt




